




# PAM VALCANTE

## ARTIST

### CONTACT

GAINESVILLE, FL 

352-359-1872 

PVALCANTE@GMAIL.COM 

LIONSTOOTHDESIGNS.COM 

### EXPERTISE

MURALS  
PORTRAITS  
PAINTINGS  
ILLUSTRATIONS  
GRAPHICS  
DIGITAL SOFTWARE  
ART EDUCATION

### EDUCATION

**MA Art Education**  
University of Florida, 2004

**Teaching Certification**  
Kutztown University, 1997

**BFA Graphic Design**  
Moore College of Art and  
Design, 1979

### PROFILE

My life as an artist began at age four, with happy memories of painting alongside my mother at the kitchen table. This continues to influence the peaceful satisfaction I have with the painting process. I enjoy working in various media including pen and ink, printmaking, and book arts, however, my work for the past 50 years always contains an element of painting.

### EXPERIENCE

East End Community Center/Uniontown, PA/Mural/July 2020  
City of Gainesville/352 Walls and URP/Mural/2020  
Celebration Pointe Grand Opening/Gainesville, FL/Live Paint  
Mural/2018  
Center for Autism and Related Disabilities (CARD)/ Gainesville, FL  
T-shirt Designs/2015 - present  
Florida Energy Systems Consortium (FESC)/ Gainesville, FL/2014 –2015  
Singleton Moms/Phoenix, Arizona/Gala Invitation/2014  
Mextipico Gourmet Street Food/Phoenix, Arizona/Logo Design/2013  
Heart Pine School/Gainesville, FL/Website Revision and Logo/2010

### SELECTED EXHIBITS AND AWARDS

“Capturing the Beauty of Open Land” - Paint Out and Art Exhibit, Douglas.  
Land Conservancy, Castle Rock, CO, 2020  
First Friday at Hotel Indigo/July 2019  
“Texture: Personal, Practical and Promotional”/ArtWalk/Gainesville,  
FL/2015  
Thomas Center Regional Juried Exhibition/Gainesville, FL  
2001, 2005, 2008  
Downtown Arts Festival /Gainesville, FL/2000, 2001, 2005, 2006  
Art Educators’ Exhibit/Gainesville, FL/2003/Honorable Mention  
“Dreams and Fantasies, the Work of the Mind”/ Art in City Hall/  
Gainesville, FL/ 2002 - 2003  
Spring Arts Festival/Gainesville, FL/2000, 2001, 2002, 2007  
Fall Festival/Santa Fe Community College/Gainesville, FL/2001/Award  
of Excellence  
Thomas Center Summer Showcase/Gainesville, FL/2000/Best of Show

